Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 31, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Canada's Plan to Mobilize Industry to Fight COVID-19 - Selection Process
Hi Team:

Do we have lines from the morning’s announcement?
Apologies if | have missed it — can’t seem to find it.
Dove

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Blair, Bill - Riding 1B [mailto:Bill.Blair.C1B@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: March-31-20 3:02 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: Canada's Plan to Mobilize Industry to Fight COVID-19 - Selection Process

Good Afternoon Dove,

| hope you are well. | am following regarding the recently announced Canada's Plan to Maobilize Industry to Fight COVID-19. We've
had a couple of constituents reach out to our office regarding the selection process for the plan. Is there any information you could
provide for me to forward as to how organizations who have expressed their intent will be followed up with or any similar
information?

Thank you so much in advance!
Best regards,

Nadine Ramadan

Communications and Outreach Assistant

Office of the Honourable Bill Blair, Member of Parliament for Scarborough Southwest
2263 Kingston Road, Scarborough, ON M1N 1T8

Bill.Blair.C1B@parl.gc.ca | w: 416-261-8613 m: 416-951-4601
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